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Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Division Memorandum

No. A7 s. 2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendents
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: MA. Lfé TABILON EdD, CESO V
Schoolé Division Superintendent

Subject: COMPOSITION OF THE MONITORING AND VALIDATION TEAM
ON SCHOOL SAFETY ASSESSMENT TOOL ADMINISTRATION

Date: September 20, 2021

1. In consonance with DepEd Memorandum No. 001, s. 2021, Conduct of School Safety
Assessment in Preparation for the Conduct of Pilot Implementation on Face-to-Face
Learning Modality for the 638 Pre-Identified Schools, in which ten (10) schools belong
to the Schools Division of Zamboang del Norte, this office hereby creates the composite
team relative to the administration of the tool that will reassess the readiness of pre-
identified schools in the piloting of limited face to face learning modality.

2. The team is constituted as follows:

Chairperson: EPS Ervie A. Acaylar
Members: PDO Eunice D. Janolino
Dr. Sonia Y. Uy

Dr. Cheryl V. Ocupe

PO Giparel B. Elumba
Engr. Dave A. Patigayon
EPS Leynie Boy G. Bellino

3. The members of the team shall conduct monitoring visit to validate the data and verify
the results submitted by the schools and perform such other functions as stipulated in

the above-cited memorandum.

4. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this memorandum is directed.
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